






Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 20, 2012

Page 1 of 5

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 20th of March, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7:00 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with all City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, City Secretary
Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic Development Director
Mora, Finance Director Wallace, Fire Chief Irwin, Police Chief Wallace, and Assistant
Public Works Director Stolz.

Boy Scout Isiah Hough, Troop 680, a student of Communication Arts High School, led
the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda. No citizens
came forward to address the City Council.

Consent Agenda

3. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the March 6, 2012 Special Joint Leon
Valley City Council and City of Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation
Board Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the March 6, 2012
Special Joint Leon Valley City Council and City of Leon Valley Economic Development
Corporation Board Meeting.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to approve Consent Agenda
Item 3.  The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no votes against
and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Regular Agenda

4. Consider a Request by the Los Leones Student Arts Festival Planning Team for a
Fee Waiver Allowing Participants to Pay Only Half the Amount Required for
Temporary Food Permits, M&C # 03-06-12. The City Council approved a request to
waive the cost of the temporary food permits for participants of Los Leones to pay only
half of the cost of the current fees at $20 per permit.

Community Development Director Flores introduced this item to the City Council. Ms.
Flores introduced Dave Gannon who was present from Northside Independent School
District to speak on behalf of the request.  Mr. Gannon explained that all ten vendor
groups are student organizations that use the event as a fund raiser. He noted that the



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 20, 2012

Page 2 of 5

increase in fees would impact the student organizations.  It was noted that both Council
Members Hill and Reyna are members of the Northside Independent School District
Foundation and are not benefitting from voting on the matter this evening. City Attorney
McKamie noted that it is not necessary for City Council Members to recuse themselves
from voting on a matter because they are members of a related non-profit board.

Motion by Council Member Baldridge and second by Council Member Hill to approve the
granting of the waiver of half the cost of the current $20 fees because of the partnership
between the Northside Independent School District, the City of Leon Valley and the public
purpose of supporting fine arts education.  The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City
Council. There were no votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion
carried.

5. Consider Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a Contract for Incident
Management and Consent Tows, along with Towing for the City of Leon Valley’s
Vehicle Fleet with Banis Towing, M&C # 03-07-12. The City Council authorized the
City Manager to enter into a contract with Banis Towing for private consent tows as well
as towing for the City of Leon Valley’s vehicle fleet for an initial five year period with one
five year extenstion.

Police Chief Wallace introduced this agenda item to the City Council. Chief Wallace
made a presentation to the City Council detailing the process used in determining Banis
Towing as the selected vendor.

There was a question about what happens if the contractor doesn’t perform in terms of
meeting response times due to the recommended five year contract period. Chief
Wallace indicated that the contract language under consideration would allow for the
City monetary incentives if the vendor does not meet response times. An attendant
question was raised about granting and renewing a contract of this nature, whether it
could be for three periods, or be ongoing if satisfactory performance is obtained.    There
was staff and other City Council input affirming the five year length of the contract
recommendation as being in proportion to the capital costs involved in acquiring and
maintaining very expensive equipment for the operation of a towing business.

City Attorney McKamie responded to the question raised about the options to renew a
contract of this nature, noting that a five year contract with five year extensions up to a
15 year maximum is an acceptable range, if the City Council so desires. He said that it
is inappropriate to have ongoing contracts.

Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Councilman Biever to authorize the City Manager to
enter into a contract for Incident Management and Consent Tows along with towing for the City
of Leon Valley’s vehicle fleet with Banis Towing for a period of five years with a five year
extension.  The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no votes
against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

6. Consider an Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Appendix A Fee Schedule Article
A11.000 Water and Sewer Fees, Section A11.001, Subsection (g) Edwards Aquifer
Authority Fee, of Ordinance No. 11-018, and Providing a Conflicts Provision to
Increase the Edwards Aquifer Authority (EAA) Fee from $.1637 per 1,000 gallons



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 20, 2012

Page 3 of 5

to $.2578 per 1,000 gallons as mandated by the EAA, M&C # 03-08-12. The City
Council adopted Ordinance 12-003, increasing the Edwards Aquifer Authority (EAA) Fee
from $.1637 per 1,000 gallons to $.2578 per 1,000 gallons as mandated by the Edwards
Aquifer Authority.

Assistant Public Works Director Stolz made a presentation to the City Council on this
agenda item.

Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Council Member Hill to adopt the Ordinance
approving the Edwards Aquifer Authority increase in water fees for Fiscal Year 2012.  The
motion carried by a vote of 4 in favor and 1 abstention.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and
Dean.  Abstaining:  Biever. Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

City Attorney McKamie recommended to staff that the adopted Ordinance caption
include an effective date of the first day of the water billing cycle for April, 2012, with
publication, as required by law, and providing a conflicts provision, as noted in the body
of the enabling ordinance.

Adopted Ordinance No. 12-003, “Repealing and Replacing Appendix A Fee Schedule Article
A11.000 Water and Sewer Fees Section A11.001, Providing an Effective Date of the First Day
of the Water Billing Cycle for April, 2012, with Publication, as Required by Law, and Providing a
Conflicts Provision.”

Discussion Agenda

7. City Manager’s Report.  (Longoria)
A. Informational updates, as may be required. Mr. Longoria informed the City

Council about the voter informational flyer developed and reviewed by counsel.
He informed the City Council about the Notices of Election to be published in
English and Spanish in the upcoming City Lion’s Roar.  He invited those present
to attend the Special Town Hall Meeting on March 24 at 9 a.m. followed by City
Hall Tours.

Mr. Longoria asked the City Council about scheduling the City Council – City
Mahnager Retreat Work Session.  Staff will be calling the City Council to
determine a preferred date to enable the entire City Council to attend.

Mr. Longoria informed the City Council that four major contracts are up for
renewal this year including: Solid Waste Management, City Engineers, City
Attorney Services, and the City Audit Contract.

Council Member Hill asked about the progress of a procedure for reviewing City
contracts.  City Manager Longoria indicated there is a first draft developed but it
is still under review with hopes to bring it back to the City Council within the next
two months.

B. Monthly Departmental Reports. There were no questions raised about the
Monthly Departmental Reports.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 20, 2012

Page 4 of 5

C. Financial Statement for the Month of February 2012. Finance Director
Wallace made a presentation on the Financial Statement for the Month of
February 2012.

D. Approved Minutes of City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and
Commissions. This agenda item allows the City Council to review the work of
City-affiliated boards, committees, and commissions through the publication of
approved meeting minutes on an ongoing basis.
(1) BOMA, Leon Valley Business Owners’ and Managers’ Association

Meeting Minutes, September 13, 2011, and January 10, 2012 Meeting
Minutes

(2) Earthwise Living Committee, January 31, 2012, February 7, 15, and
February 21, 2012 Meeting Minutes.

(3) Park Commission, October 10  and November 14, 2011 Meeting Minutes.
Park Commission, January 9, 2012 Meeting Minutes.

E. Future Agenda Items.
(1) Agreement with CPS Energy regarding use of the Community

Improvement Economic Development (CIED) Funds.

8. Citizens to be Heard. Following the vote, Mr. Don Banis, Banis Towing, 6213 Grissom,
and former City Council Member Cathy Nelson, 6702 Yellow Rose, thanked the City
Council for voting to contract with Banis Towing.

9. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
Community Events:
March 24: Public Safety and Support Services Open House Tour, 6400 El Verde

Road, Leon Valley, 78238, 9:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.
March 31: 16th Annual Los Leones Student Arts Festival, Leon Valley Community &

Conference Centers, 6421 & 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238, 8:30
a.m.-2:00 p.m.

April 7: Next Quarterly Walk with the Mayor, re-scheduled from March 31 due to
conflict with Los Leones.  Meet at Tellez, 6501 Bandera Road, at 8:30
a.m.  The walk will wind through Seneca Estates (Seneca I).

April 14: Pet Vaccination Clinic, 10 a.m. – 12 Noon, Leon Valley Conference
Center, 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas  78238.

Councilman Biever noted that there is a federal law that impacts public swimming pools
that mandates having a wheelchair lift being installed.

Council Member Baldridge noted that the Forest Oaks Garden Club cleared about $500
for the Garden Club’s projects.

Councilman Reyna received a $50 gift card to Barnes and Noble as an appreciation for
his participating in a conference.  He donated it to the City of Leon Valley.

Council Member Hill invited those present to the Town Hall Meeting on March 24 at 9
a.m.  She also invited those present to attend the Commemoration Planning Meeting on
Saturday at the Leon Valley Public Library.



Agenda Item 3

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 20, 2012

Page 5 of 5

Mayor Riley mentioned the upcoming DPS Mega Center on the Zoning Commission’s
meeting and a possible tour, depending on the progess of the Pflugerville Mega Center
which is under construction.  The City Manager will check and inform the City Council.

Executive Session
10. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive

Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session held under this agenda item.

11. Adjourn. Motion to adjourn without objection at 7:55 p.m. by Mayor Riley. There being
other business to come before the City Council, Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 24, 2012

Page 1 of 2

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 24th of March, 2012 at 9:00 a.m.
at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 9:00 A.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order, and Determine
a Quorum is Present.
Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 9:09 a.m. with the
following City Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Baldridge, and Dean.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Secretary Willman, Economic
Development Director Mora, Fire Chief Irwin, and Police Chief Wallace.

2. Citizens to be Heard. No citizens came forward to address the City Council.

Town Hall Agenda

3. Conduct a Town Hall Meeting on the Proposed Public Safety & Support Services
Facility, and Special Bond Election scheduled for May 12, 2012, M&C # 03-09-12.
This agenda item will allow the City Council to conduct a Town Hall Meeting to present
information on the Proposed Public Safety & Support Services Facility and the Special
Bond Election on May 12, 2012, regarding proposed improvements to the City Fire,
Police, and Support Services facilities. (Yarnell, Dean, Hill, Chief Wallace, Chief
Irwin, and City Manager Longoria)

Mayor Pro Tem Dean briefed the assembly on the history of how this issue came to the
City Council since the Town Hall Meeting in January 2011.  Mayor Pro Tem  Dean
introduced Council Member Hill who detailed the work of the Capital Facilities
Committee and how it developed a plan and recommendations that forms the basis of
the Bond Election to be held on May 12, 2012.  Council Member Hill introduced Capital
Facilities Committee Chair Olen Yarnell.   Mr. Yarnell introduced the Capital Facilities
Committee Members.  Mr. Yarnell introduced City Manager Longoria.

City Manager Longoria made a brief presentation to the assembly which included the
history of former bond elections held in the City of Leon Valley through the current City
facilities.  Mr. Longoria introduced Fire Chief Irwin.  Fire Chief Irwin made a brief
presentation to the assembly.  Fire Chief Irwin introduced Police Chief Wallace.  Police
Chief Wallace made a brief presentation to the assembly.

Randall Iglehart, 5832 Grass Hill Drive, asked questions of clarification involving cost
overruns and the start date if the Bond passes.  Mr. Longoria responded to the questions
including the contingency costs factored in.  He noted that if the Bond passes, the sale
of bonds could be as soon as June with construction as early in January to February in
2013 with completion by 2014; or about 18 months to two years, from start to finish.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MARCH 24, 2012

Page 2 of 2

Myra Whitlock, 7111 Forest Pine, asked if the Bond Election would be a standalone
election.  Mayor Riley responded that there would a General Election for City Council
Place 2, Place 4, and the Mayor.

4. Adjourn. Mayor Riley made a motion to adjourn without objection at 10:10 a.m.

__________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 3, 2012
M&C:    # 03-10-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDER SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT CASE #2012-270, WITH ATTACHED ORDINANCE, A REQUEST
BY BARRY WILLIAMSON, APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER, TO
CONSTRUCT AND OPERATE AN “OFFICE,” SPECIFICALLY A
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY (DPS) MEGA CENTER, ADJACENT
TO R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING) ZONED DISTRICT, BEING 3.4
ACRES OF A 5.3 ACRE SITE, IN THE 7400 BLOCK OF HUEBNER
ROAD

PURPOSE
The applicant and property owner, Barry Williamson, has applied for a Specific Use Permit
to construct and operate an “office,” specifically a Department of Public Safety (DPS)
Mega Center, adjacent to an existing R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) district. Per Section
14.02.662, “Exceptions,” Part (a), “where the proposed new construction of freestanding
buildings…abuts any residential zoning district, a specific use permit must be obtained
prior to the issuance of a building permit.”

The site plan meets the minimum requirements for streetscape/landscape, parking,
lighting, trash receptacles, 8-foot vision proof fence with landscape buffering, traffic
circulation and impact, and other overlay design requirements.

Per the 200-foot legal notification requirement fifty (50) property owners were notified of
the Specific Use Permit request.  There were seventeen (17) notices received in
opposition to the request, one (1) letter was received in favor and two (2) were returned
undeliverable.  Additionally, as directed by the City Council in M&C 02-06-12, extended
notification beyond the 200-foot requirement was sent to 315 property owners in the
surrounding area. Several petitions from the extended notification resulted in 126
signatures in opposition to the project. There were also 45 signatures via petition that were
beyond the extended notification area.

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid $500 for the consideration of the Specific Use Permit Application.

PROPERY TAX IMPACT
The building is estimated to be valued at $2.5 million which translates to approximately
$13,300 in property tax revenue to the City.

RECOMMENDATION
On March 27, 2012 the Zoning Commission recommended approval of SUP #2012-270
noting that the request was consistent and compatible with the Master Plan, protected the
health, safety and welfare of the general public and protected and preserved the rights of
property owners affected by the request, by a vote of 4-3.



Agenda Item 5

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity –The Specific Use Permit application is allowing the applicant’s request to
be considered, as well as allowing for comment from adjacent neighbors affected by the
proposed center. The DPS Office will provide licensing, driver’s records, and address
change services to the Leon Valley community and the northwest area. In addition to this
the DPS Office provides law enforcement support and regulatory services which could be
a helpful partnership between the Leon Valley Police Department and the State.
Environmental Stewardship – The applicant is landscaping by adding trees, shrubbery
and plants to the area enhancing the environment and promoting carbon neutrality.
Economic Development – The DPS Office will not generate sales tax; the property on
which the building would be constructed however, would generate ad valorem taxes  The
State presence within the City of Leon Valley is also an attractive element to potential
developers that may be interested in bringing their business to Leon Valley.

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



CASE WORKSHEET
Specific Use Permit Case No. 2012-270

(page 1 of 2)

Applicant: Barry Williamson, applicant (att.1).

Request:
To allow the construction and operation of an “Office,” specifically a Department
of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-Center adjacent to an R-1 (Single-Family
Dwelling) zoning district,” on a B-2 (Retail) zoned property in the Sustainability
Overlay. Per Chapter 14, “Zoning Ordinance,” Section 14.02.381, “Permitted
Use Table,” this use is allowed by right in the B-2 (Retail) zoning district with a
Specific Use Permit (att.3).

Site:
3.4 acres of a 5.3 acre tract (out of the Manuel Tejeda Survey No. 89, abstract
No. 74, section 5, CB 4445), located in the 7400 block of Huebner Road in City
of Leon Valley, Bexar County, Texas and more particularly described in the deed
recorded in volume 3711, page 1427, real property records of Bexar County,
Texas (att.1&2).

Surrounding
Zoning/Land Use:

Surrounding zoning consists of: To the north, developed and undeveloped R-1
(Single-Family Dwelling) and developed R-6 (Garden Homes) - Pavona Place
Subdivision; to the south developed B-2 (Retail) and developed R-1 (Single-
Family Dwelling) - Grass Valley Subdivision; to the east, developed R-1 (Single-
Family Dwelling) - The Canterfield Subdivision Units 1 and 4; and to the west
developed and undeveloped B-2 (Retail) and developed R-6 (Garden Home) (att.
4).

History:
 1979 - request to rezone from B-2 (Retail) to R-3 (Multiple-Family

Dwelling) - DENIED
 1984 - request to rezone an adjacent property from R-1 (Single-Family

Dwelling) to B-1 (Small Business) - APPROVED
 1991 - request to rezone from B-1 (Small Business) and B-2 (Retail) to R-

3 (Multiple-Family Dwelling) – DENIED
 2008 – request to rezone from B-2 (Retail) to a MX-1 (Mixed Use) zoning

district (att.1&2) - DENIED

Master Plan:

The 2009 Master Plan, Section 5CC, Huebner Road Corridor and Section 7N
Canterfield Area address this area in general noting that any development of
vacant areas zoned B-2 (Retail), should be considered for rezoning to R-1
(Single Family), R-3A (Multiple-Family Retirement Dwelling), R-6 (Garden
Home), R-7 (Multi-Family Medium Density) and MX-1 (Mixed Use). Additionally,
development along Huebner is not to have an outlet for traffic through the
Canterfield Subdivision.

Staff Comments:  As a basic planning principle B-2 (Retail) is meant to act as a buffer for
residential zoning.  Retail zoning is intended to furnish goods and
“services” to residential areas, is less intense in nature than B-3
(Commercial) zoning and limits the amount of outside storage and
intrusion a use can have on an area.

 The applicant’s site plan meets the minimum site plan development
standards.

 This property will need to be platted prior to building permit issuance. A
plat application is in processing.

Per Chapter 14, “Zoning Ordinance,” Section 14.02.551(4b), “Traffic Impact
Analysis,” the applicant submitted a Level 1, Traffic Impact Analysis, which
indicated that the proposed activity generates more than 100 peak hour trips.



Attachments: 1)   Application 2) Design Statement   3) Location Map 4) Zoning Map 5) Site Plan 6)
letters/petitions

CASE WORKSHEET
Specific Use Permit Case No. 2012-270

(page 2 of 2)

200-Foot Property
Owner Notification

Letters Mailed: 50 Mailed 1 In Favor 17 Opposed
2 Returned, unable to deliver

18 Total responses received as of March 29, 2012
315 Courtesy Notices were Sent to Property Owners Outside 200-feet

Specific Use Permit#: 2012-270
Response from Constituents
Within 200 Feet (50 Letters x 2)

Opposition Support Returned
17 1 2

Extended Notice (315 Letters x 2)

Opposition Support Returned
126 0 2

Beyond Extended Notice
Opposition Support

45 0

Total Responses 144

Assumptions:
Letters Sent Response Rate

Within 200 Feet 100 18%
Extended Notice 630 20%

TOTAL 730 20%



ORD. NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE

GRANTING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION AND
OPERATION OF AN “OFFICE” SPECIFICALLY A DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
(DPS) MEGA-CENTER, ADJACENT TO AN R-1 (SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING), BEING
3.4 ACRES OUT OF A 5.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IN THE 7400 BLOCK OF HUEBNER
ROAD

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. A Specific Use Permit is granted allowing the construction and operation of an
“Office,” specifically a Department of Public Safety (DPS) Mega-Center adjacent to
an R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) zoning district,” on a B-2 (Retail) zoned property in
the Sustainability Overlay, being 3.4 acres out of a 5.3 acre tract of land in the 7400
block of Huebner Road, (out of the Manuel Tejeda Survey No. 89, abstract No. 74, section
5, CB 4445) and particularly described in case file Specific Use Permit Case No. 2012-
270 and M&C 03-10-12.

2. The City staff is hereby authorized to issue said Specific Use Permit when all
conditions imposed by the City Council and as reflected in the Specific Use Permit
Case No. 2012-270 have been complied with in full.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 3rd day of April, 2012.

Chris Riley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney













CITY OF LEON VALLEY
"A, _

,..,. lIGHT INDUSTRIAl DISTRICT

-0-1· OfFICE DlSTRtCT

"'R-1· SINGlE-FAMlY lMEWNG DISTRICT

"'R.,]" UUL T1PLE-FAMIL Y CM'EWNG DISTRICT

Specific Use Permit 2012-270 (DPS Office Mega Center)
A Request to Construct and Operate an "office,"

specifically a "Department of Public Safety Mega Center, "
in the 7400 Block of Huebner Road









































































City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing
April 3, 2012



Specific Use
Permit

(SUP)#2012-270

Request by Barry Williamson,
applicant and property owner,

On Behalf of the Texas Department of Public Safety



Request and Location

• Request for new construction and
operation of a  of an “office,” specifically a
Department of Public Safety Mega Center

• Being approximately 3.4 acres out of a 5.3
acre tract, in the 7400 blk of Huebner Road

• 24,302 square feet
• A B-2 Retail zoned property





L.V.C.C. Chapter
14 “Zoning”

• The use “Office,” is allowed by right in the
B-2 (Retail) zoning district as a use by
right



L.V.C.C. Chapter
14 “Zoning”

• Per Section 14.02.662, “Exceptions,” Part
(a) where the proposed new construction
of freestanding buildings…abuts any
residential zoning district, a specific use
permit must be obtained prior to the
issuance of a building permit



Background

• 1979 - request to rezone from B-2 (Retail)
to R-3 (Multiple-Family Dwelling) -
DENIED

• 1984 – adjacent property request to
rezone from R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling)
to B-1 (Small Business) - APPROVED



Background

• 1991 - request to rezone from B-1 (Small
Business) and B-2 (Retail) to R-3
(Multiple-Family Dwelling) – DENIED

• 2008 – request to rezone from B-2 (Retail)
to a MX-1 (Mixed Use) zoning district
(att.1&2) - DENIED









Staff Comments

• As a basic planning principal B-2 (Retail) acts
as a buffer to existing and surrounding
residential areas.

• B-2 (Retail) is intended to furnish goods and
“services” to surrounding residential areas
and to allow limited outside storage



Staff Comments

• The applicant’s site plan meets the minimum
requirements for site plan development
including parking, landscaping and landscape
buffering, lighting, trash receptacle
placement, cross access, overlay design,
traffic impact design and fire regulations.



Staff Comments

• A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was
submitted, indicating that the proposed
activity generates more than 100 peak hour
trips (pht)

• Traffic is approximately 8.3 cars per minute in
the course of one (1) peak hour (8am-9am)

• The applicant addressed the traffic impact
with the following traffic calming measures



Traffic Analysis

• Huebner Road



Traffic Analysis

• Evers Road





Staff Comments

• The applicant is required to provide the
geometric layouts and intersection
signalization modification for consideration as
part of the building permit.

• The applicant will also need to complete
platting of the property and obtain a building
permit.



Zoning Commission
Recommendation

On March 27, 2012, the Zoning Commission
recommended approval of Specific Use Permit
#2012-270 with the following conditions: 1) the
use of Route #3 only for driving tests (Huebner
to Apple Green), 2) no extended hours of
operation (8am-5pm only),  and 3)  the traffic
study is sufficiently clarified and addressed as
Council sees fit. The motion to approve passed
4-3.



Notification

• 50 Letters Sent
• 1   Letter in FAVOR
• 17 Letters OPPOSED
• 2   Letter RETURNED UNDELIVERABLE



Notification

• 315 Courtesy Notices Sent per City
Council

• 126 signatures were received via
petition from the extended notification
area opposed to the development

• 45 signatures were received beyond
the extended notification area opposed
to the development



Conclusion

Questions
-Staff
-Representatives of Property & DPS Facility



City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing
April 3, 2012


































	CC Signed Posted Meeting Agenda for April 3 2012.pdf
	2012 March 20 Draft Minutes - wo header for signature.pdf
	2012 March 24 Draft Minutes - wo header for signature.pdf
	1 - M&C_SUP2012-270_Apr 2012.pdf
	2 - SUP#2012-270 CASEWORKSHEET - with corrected ordinance.pdf
	3 - Application.pdf
	4 - Development Design Statement.pdf
	5 - Letter from Alamo Park Properties.pdf
	6 - Attachment 3.pdf
	7 - Attachment 4 - Zoning Map_DPS.pdf
	8 - Blue Colored Site Plan DPS_2012-270.pdf
	9 - DPS color elevations _2012-270.pdf
	10 - letters and petition SUP 2012-270.pdf
	11 - TIA docs.pdf
	12 - CC sup 2011-270_ 7400 blk Huebner_REVISED.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1 - CEC Jan 19 2012 CEC Committee Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2 - CEC Feb 16 2012 CEC Committee Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	3 - EWLC Dec 13 2011.pdf
	4 - LVEDC Oct 11 2011 Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	5 - LVEDC  Feb 22 2012 Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	6 - Leon Valley 3Zoning Commission 2-28-12 Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	7 - TAB - January 18, 2012 Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf
	8 - TAB - February 22, 2012 Approved Meeting Minutes.pdf

